
 

Geneva Community Unit School District 304 

Office of Curriculum & Instruction 

 
 
 
TO:   Dr. Kent Mutchler 
   Board of Education 
  
FROM:  Patty O’Neil 
 
RE:   Textbook Adoptions   
 
DATE:  July 9, 2012 

_______________________________ 
 
 
At the May 29 Board of Education, we brought forward two textbooks for review and 
adoption for the 2012-2013 school year.  These texts are replacing much older 
editions and more accurately reflect current curriculum.  Having had no questions or 
comments regarding these recommended materials, we ask that the Board approve 
the purchase of these materials. 
 
The costs for these materials are as follows: 
 
Heartsaver First Aid, CPR, AED Student Workbook - $3863.17 
 
Principles of Business - $3205.80 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Patty O’Neil – Assistant Superintendent        
poneil@geneva304.org   630.463.3045   



 

      Geneva CUSD 304 Textbook Adoption Proposals for 2012 - 2013 School Year 
 

Title © Publisher Course/Grade Notes 
Physical Education/Health     
 
Heartsaver First Aid, CPR, 
AED Student Workbook 
  

2011 
American Heart 
Association 

Health and Safety, Grade 10 
Replacing Comm. 
First Aid and Safety 
© 1998 

Business     

Principles of Business 2012 
South-Western Cengage 
Learning 

Business Principles (formerly 
General Business), Grades 
9-12 

Replacing  
Introduction to 
Business: Our 
Business & 
Economic World 
 © 1995 

 
* Both textbook recommendations were approved by SCDC at the May 10, 2012 Meeting.  There are currently sufficient 
funds budgeted for this purchase in the current fiscal year. 
 


